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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: David Adkins <dadkins@talonlpe.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2017 2:30 PM
To: Shelly Tucker
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Camile Bryant
Subject: Hackberry Hills 4 status

Hi Shelly, 
 
Tried your cell earlier…if I have the right number.  A couple quick things. 
 
Joe Tovar of Read and Stevens would like an email saying you are requiring a location containment berm on the three 
down gradient sides. 
 
We are microblazing the southeast portion of the excavation again today in the one area of high TPH.  I'm not confident 
that we can excavate any deeper there however.  In the area of S‐13 where we had the elevated chloride levels we 
collected four additional samples per your direction.  Our field titration results indicate that we should get favorable 
results from the laboratory confirmation analysis.  I will forward you the lab data when I have it. 
 
The location rebuild should be complete today, with the exception of the off pad areas we discussed previously and 
mentioned above. Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
David Adkins 
District Manager Artesia 
Office: 575.746.8768 
Direct: 575.616.4022 
Cell: 575.441.4835 
Fax: 575.746.8905 
Emergency: 866.742.0742 
Web: www.talonlpe.com 

 
 

 


